

Robyn Clifford

From: kgundry@verizon.net
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 6:49 AM
To: Town Council
Subject: Climate Action Commission support for Resilience Hub consulting

CAUTION: External Sender

Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Council members -

Last night, the Climate Action Commission voted in support of the Authorization to Sign an Agreement with Sage Energy Consulting and Request for Resilience Hub Consultant Funds (Item 2.5 on the 8/23/22 Consent Agenda). This would be the first step in achieving one of the Commission's 2022-23 priority projects, which is the design for the upgrade of Town Hall to serve as San Anselmo's Community Resilience Hub with solar PV and battery energy storage for emergency situations. We have a vision of improving the town hall center to focus on community resilience, by generating and storing electricity and reducing emissions, as well as Town Hall operating costs. We ask that you authorize the Public Works Director to sign the agreement, and approve the funding request.

Thank you for your consideration.

Kathleen Gundry
Sue Saunders
Karen Mendelow
Michael Kamerick
Judith O'Rourke
Cynthia Briggs
Hayley Ballard
Ingrid Wahlstrom